



Dr. Ayyappan K Anil,  
Aswathy, SRAV : 50  
Vennala Janatha Road,  
Vennala P.O, Kochi. 682028  
Phone: 9400281030  
Email: [ayyappan.knpy@gmail.com](mailto:ayyappan.knpy@gmail.com)  
TCMC Registration: 53701

## **OBJECTIVES:**

Aim to implement my expertise in the field of medicine to cure the sick community and regain the state of health and well-being, along with spreading awareness amongst the masses for the various ways to maintain hygiene and good health, thereby providing name and fame to the hospital.

## **EDUCATION:**

### **2006-2007 (10<sup>th</sup> standard)**

- ▶ New Indian model school ,Dubai

### **2007-2009 (12<sup>th</sup> standard)**

- ▶ Chavara CMI Public School , Pala

### **2009-2015(MBBS)**

- ▶ Amrita School Of Medicine,Kochi
- ▶ Amrita ViswaVidyapeetham University

### **2015-2018 (MD General Medicine)**

- ▶ Azeezia Institute of Medical science and research,  
Kollam

- ▶ Kerala University of Health Sciences

## **EXPERIENCE**

### **2014-2015**

- Internship at Amrita School of Medicine ,Kochi

### **2015(Feb) – 2015 (July)**

- Worked as Medical officer at KIMS , Kochi

### **2018-2019**

- Senior resident at Azeezia Institute of Medical Sciences, Kollam

### **2019- 2020**

- Consultant at N.S. memorial Institute of Medical Sciences, Kollam

### **2020 Dec - till present**

- Consultant at PKM Hospital, Pandikkad, Malappuram

## **STRENGTHS**

- Hardworking
- Sincere
- Good communications skills
- Concern for patients
- Good theoretical knowledge and practical experience in my field
- Good knowledge of clinical practices and protocols.

- Well trained in carrying out clinical procedures.

## **PUBLICATIONS**

- ❖ A study on echocardiographic changes in patients with hypothyroidism before and after treatment ( Post graduate thesis )
- ❖ Anaplastic large cell lymphoma presenting as vertebral fracture – clinical case.

## **CONFERENCES ATTENDED**

- As a Delegate in the 72<sup>nd</sup> Annual Conference of APICON (Mumbai, 2017)
- As a Delegate in the 73<sup>rd</sup> Annual Conference of APICON (Bangalore, 2018)
- As a Delegate in the 9<sup>th</sup> AP State Medical Education Conference (Vishakapatnam, 2018)

## **TEACHING**

- 3 year experience in formal teaching for MBBS, BDS and Nursing students

## **FUTURE INTERESTS**

- Critical care

## **LANGUAGES**

English , Malayalam, Hindi , Tamil

## **OTHER INTERESTS**

Travelling , Cooking , Reading , Cricket , Football.

## **REFERENCES**

On Request